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CHARACTERISTICS OF THE GROWTH
ENTERPRISE MARKET (“GEM”) OF THE
STOCK EXCHANGE OF HONG KONG
LIMITED (THE “STOCK EXCHANGE”)

GEM has been positioned as a market designed to
accommodate companies to which a higher investment
risk may be attached than other companies listed on
the Exchange. Prospective investors should be aware of
the potential risks of investing in such companies and
should make the decision to invest only after due and
careful consideration. The greater risk profile and other
characteristics of GEM mean that it is a market more suited
to professional and other sophisticated investors.

Given the emerging nature of companies listed on GEM,
there is a risk that securities traded on GEM may be more
susceptible to high market volatility than securities traded on
the Main Board and no assurance is given that there will be a
liquid market in the securities traded on GEM.

This document, for which the directors of the Company
collectively and individually accept full responsibility, includes
particulars given in compliance with the Rules Governing the
Listing of Securities on the Growth Enterprise Market of The
Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited for the purpose of
giving information with regard to the Company. The directors,
having made all reasonable enquiries, confirm that, to the
best of their knowledge and belief: —

1. the information contained in this document is
accurate and complete in all material respects and not
misleading;

2. there are no other matters the omission of which would
make any statement in this document misleading; and

3. all opinions expressed in this document have been
arrived at after due and careful consideration and are
founded on bases and assumptions that are fair and
reasonable.

Hong Kong Exchanges and Clearing Limited and The Stock
Exchange of Hong Kong Limited takes no responsibility for
the contents of this document, makes no representation as
to its accuracy or completeness and expressly disclaims any
liability whatsoever for any loss howsoever arising from or in
reliance upon the whole or any part of the contents of this
document.
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CORPORATE INFORMATION
ATEH
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On behalf of the board (the “Board”) of directors (the
“Directors”) of BIG Media Group Limited (the “Company”), |
am pleased to present to the shareholders of the Company
(the “Shareholders”) the annual results of the Company and
its subsidiaries (the “Group”) for the year ended 30 June
20009.

Overview and prospects

For the year ended 30 June 2009, the Group’s net loss
attributable to Shareholders was approximately HK$33.8
million (2008: HK$25.6 million) whilst the turnover increased
from HK$24.4 million to HK$48.4 million. The Group’s net
asset was decreased to HK$37.1 million as at 30 June 2009
(2008: HK$70.9 million).

The Board does not recommend the payment of a final
dividend for the year ended 30 June 2009.

During the year ended 30 June 2009, the Group launched a
number of films, including “Butterfly Lovers”, “High Noon”
and “Give Love”. More films are being produced or planned
and are expected to release in the next financial year. Looking
forward, the Group will continue to invest and offer its utmost
support in Hong Kong’s film production industry and aims to

produce high quality and popular films in various categories.

Following the formation of an artiste management team
since 2007, the team has successfully signed up a number
of artistes, including Gigi Leung and several young talents.
This would become a base to build our talent management
business and the Group recognizes the strategic importance
on nurturing successors who would be much in demand as

our number of production grows.

Given a fast growing box office performance in the Mainland,
the Group will continue to engage in co-production projects
with Chinese studios in order to share the Box Office
Revenue. On the artiste management aspect, the Group will
continue to seek potential artistes and performers in order to
build up a talent pool from which all future productions would
be benefited.
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CHAIRMAN’S STATEMENT
ETRHREF

Management would continue to seek and invest into high
potential projects from creative talents in Hong Kong, Taiwan
and Mainland, aiming to generate high quality entertainment
contents, thereby greatest return to the Group and its

shareholders.

Financial Position

For the year under review, the Group has engaged in
production of movies and artiste management. As at 30 June
2009, the Group had total current assets of approximately
HK$22.2 million (2008: HK$32.8 million), including cash
and bank balances of approximately HK$1.5 million (2008:
HK$19.8 million), and accounts receivable, prepayment,
deposits and other receivables of approximately HK$20.8
million (2008: HK$13.0 million).

The Group’s turnover for the year ended 30 June 2009
amounted to approximately HK$48.4 million (2008:
approximately HK$24.4 million), representing a two times

increment.

Gearing Ratio
The gearing ratio as at 30 June 2009, representing
obligations under finance leases divided by net assets, was

approximately 0.7%.

The Group had no borrowings as at 30 June 2008.

Commitments, Post Balance Sheet Date
Event and Deed of Charge

Details of commitments, post balance sheet date event and

deed of charge of the Group were set out in notes 26, 28 and

29 to the financial statements.
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Foreign Exchange Exposure and Treasury
Policies

Since most of the Group’s borrowings, cash balances and
income are primarily denominated in Hong Kong dollars,
no hedging or other alternatives have been implemented.
The Group has not experienced any material difficulty or
effect on its operations of liquidity as a result of fluctuations
in currency exchange rates. As at 30 June 2008 and 30
June 2009, the Group did not have outstanding hedging

instruments.

Employees

As at 30 June 2009, the Group had 13 staffs (2008: 11).
The total of employee remuneration, including that of the
Directors, for the year under review and last corresponding
year amounted respectively to approximately HK$4.4 million
(2008: HK$4.3 million). The Group remunerates its employees
based on their performance, experience and the prevailing
industry practice. Employee remuneration, excluding
Directors’ emoluments, is reviewed annually. In addition to
the basic salaries, employees are also entitled to benefits
including bonus and mandatory provident fund. On 22 July
2002, the Company had adopted a share option scheme
under which full time employees, including directors, of the
Company and its subsidiaries, might be granted options to
subscribe for the Company’s ordinary shares. At 30 June
2009, no share options were granted under the share option

scheme.

Appreciation

On behalf of the Board, | would like to take this opportunity
to express my thankfulness to the Group’s shareholders and
customers for their support, to the management and staff for

their hard work and contributions during the year.
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BIOGRAPHY OF DIRECTORS AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT

EENEREEAERERE

Executive Directors

Mr. Li Hongrong, aged 48, graduated from tertiary
institution in China and has extensive corporate management
experience in various commercial sectors and capital market.
He has worked closely with governmental, financial and
telecommunication industries. He has been appointed as
the Chairman and an executive director of the Company with
effect from 30 October 2008.

Mr. Tong Hing Chi, aged 54, has been the Vice Chairman of
the Company since March 2007. He is a fellow member of
the Association of Chartered Certified Accountants and an
associate member of the Hong Kong Institute of Certified
Public Accountants. He has over 20 years of experience in
the entertainment and multimedia industry in Hong Kong
and overseas. Mr. Tong has been the Vice Chairman of Hong
Kong, Kowloon & New Territories Motion Picture Industry
Association Limited (“MPIA”) since 2001. Mr. Tong is also an
executive director of Mei Ah Entertainment Group Limited,
which is listed on the Main Board the Stock Exchange.

Mr. Zhuo Wu, aged 53, appointed as the executive director
and the Chief Executive Officer of the Company on 12
December 2007. Mr. Zhuo has over 30 years of experience
in the film industry. Prior to joining the Group in December
2007, he had been the Vice President and General Manager
of a film studio company and digital media company in China
respectively.

Independent Non-executive Directors

Mr. Lam Kin Kau, Mark, aged 55, was appointed as an
independent non-executive Director on 31 March 2005. Mr.
Lam is a practicing certified public accountant in Hong Kong
and a member of the Institute of Chartered Accountants
in England and Wales. Mr. Lam is also members of the
Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants and
the Institute of Chartered Secretaries and Administrators
respectively. He has over 22 years of experience in
professional auditing, accounting and financial management.
Mr. Lam is currently the sole proprietor of Messrs. Mark K.
Lam & Co., certified public accountants, which is specialized
in providing professional auditing and corporate advisory
services to various private and public entities. He is also
the independent non-executive director of CCT Resources
Holdings Ltd., which is listed on the GEM of the Stock
Exchange.
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Mr. Law Kwok Leung, aged 49, was appointed as an
independent non-executive Director on 31 March 2005. Mr.
Law has 24 years of experience in the advanced technology
and is the Chief Executive Officer and an executive director
of China Chief Cable TV Group Limited, a company listed on
the GEM of the Stock Exchange. Mr. Law holds an honoured
Bachelor of Science degree in Mathematics with Operational
Research from the University of London and a Master’s
degree in Business Administration from the University of
Greenwich. Mr. Law is also a member of the Chartered
Institute of Marketing, a fellow member of the Institute of
Analysts and Programmers and full member of the Institute of

Management.

Mr. Fung Wing Keung, aged 54, was appointed as an
independent non-executive Director on 31 March 2005. Mr.
Fung has over 20 years of experience in entertainment and

video industry.

Ms. Chen Xiao Rong, aged 36, was appointed as an
independent non-executive director of the Company on 31
December 2008. She has graduated from the China University
of Political Science And Law with a Bachelor Degree of Laws
and has qualification in practicing law in China. She worked
in China Youth Industrial Development Corporation from
1994 to April 1998. Since then, she worked as a professional

lawyer in law firms.

Senior Management

Mr. Chan Lun Ho, aged 39, is the Company Secretary of the
Company with effect from March 2007. He is a fellow member
of the Association of Chartered Certified Accountants and
member of the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public
Accountants. He has over 17 years of auditing and accounting

experience.
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REPORT OF THE DIRECTORS
EETHE

The Directors present herewith their report and the audited
financial statements of the Company and the Group for the
year ended 30 June 2009.

Principal Activities

The current principal activity of the Company is investment
holding. Details of the principal activities of the subsidiaries
are set out in note 19 to the financial statements. There were
no significant changes in the nature of the Group’s principal

activities during the year.

Results and Appropriations

The Group’s loss for the year ended 30 June 2009 and the
state of affairs of the Company and the Group at that date
are set out in the financial statements on pages 23 to 25. The
Directors do not recommend the payment of any dividend in

respect of the year.

Financial Summary

A summary of the results and of the assets and liabilities of
the Group for the last five financial years is set out on page
67. This summary does not form part of the audited financial

statements.

Reserves
Movements in reserves of the Group and the Company during
the year are set out in the consolidated statement of changes

in equity on page 26.

Distributable Reserves
As at 30 June 2009, the Company had no distributable
reserves available for distribution to shareholders of the

Company.

Property, Plant and Equipment
Movements in property, plant and equipment of the Group
during the year are set out in note 16 to the financial

statements.
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Share Capital and Share Options
Movements in the Company’s share capital and share options
during the year are set out in notes 23 and 24 to the financial

statements.

Pre-emptive Rights

There are no provisions for pre-emptive rights under the
Company’s articles of association or the laws of the Cayman
Islands, being the jurisdiction in which the Company is
incorporated, which would oblige the Company to offer new

shares on a pro rata basis to existing shareholders.

Purchase, Redemption or Sale of Listed
Securities

Neither the Company nor any of its subsidiaries purchased,

redeemed or sold any of the Company’s listed securities

during the year ended 30 June 2009.

Major Customers and Suppliers
The percentages of purchases and sales for the year
attributable to the Group’s major suppliers and customers are

as follows:

Purchases
— the largest supplier 19%

— five largest suppliers combined 41%

Sales
— the largest customer 4%

— five largest customers combined 14%

None of the directors, their associates or any shareholder
(which to the knowledge of the directors owns more than 5%
of the Company’s share capital) had an interest in the major

suppliers or customers noted above.
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REPORT OF THE DIRECTORS
EETHE

Management Contracts
No contracts concerning the management and administration
of the whole or any substantial part of the business of the

Company were entered into or existed during the year.

Directors’ Interests and Short Positions in
Shares

As at 30 June 2009, the interests or short positions of the
Directors in the securities of the Company or any of its
associated corporations (within the meaning of Part XV of
the Securities and Futures Ordinance (“SFO”)) which were
notified to the Company and the Exchange pursuant to
Divisions 7 and 8 of Part XV of the SFO, including interests
or short positions which they were deemed or taken to have
under such provisions of the SFO, or which were required,
pursuant to Section 352 of the SFO, to be entered in the
register referred to therein, or which were required, pursuant
to Rules 5.46 to 5.68 of the GEM Listing Rules relating to
securities transactions by directors, to be notified to the

Company and the Stock Exchange, were as follows:

Long positions in the shares of the Company

Name of Director Nature of interest

EspR EaHH e

Mr. Li Hongrong Interest of controlled Long

Z e Es S A corporation (Note) ra—
SR DA 2 Ew (HEE)

Ms. Chen Xiao Rong Beneficial owner Long

PREEER 22+ BEREAA "R
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Directors’ Interests and Short Positions in

Shares (Continued)

Note: These Shares are held by Tread Up Investments Limited,
of which Mr. Li Hongrong has 100% control. Thus, he is
deemed to be interested in the 2,000,000,000 Shares held
by Tread Up Investments Limited pursuant to the SFO.

Save as disclosed above, the Directors do not have any

interests or short positions in the shares of the Company.

Directors’ Rights to Acquire Shares or
Debentures

Details of the Company’s share option scheme (the
“Scheme”) are set out in note 24 to the financial statements.
Other than that set out in the share option scheme, at no time
during the year was the Company, or any of its subsidiaries
a party to any arrangement to enable the Directors, their
respective spouse or children under 18 years of age to
acquire benefits by means of the acquisition of shares in or

debentures of the Company or any other body corporate.

Directors
The Directors during the financial year and up to the date of

this report were:

Executive Directors:

Mr. Li Hongrong

Mr. Tong Hing Chi

Mr. Zhuo Wu

Dr. Yap, Allan

Mr. Chan Kwok Sun, Dennis
Mr. Wen Rui Feng Brandon

(appointed on 30 October 2008)

(resigned on 20 July 2009)
(resigned on 28 March 2009)
(resigned on 29 October 2008)

Independent non-executive Directors:
Mr. Lam Kin Kau, Mark

Mr. Fung Wing Keung

Mr. Law Kwok Leung

Ms. Chen Xiao Rong (appointed on 31 December 2008)
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REPORT OF THE DIRECTORS
EETHE

Directors (Continued)
The Directors are subject to retirement and re-election
by rotation in the forthcoming annual general meeting in

accordance with the Company’s Articles of Association.

Directors’ and Senior Management’s
Biographies

Biographical details of the Directors and the senior

management of the Group are set out on pages 7 to 8 of the

annual report.

Directors’ Service Contracts

None of the Directors who are proposed for re-election at the
forthcoming annual general meeting has a service contract
with the Company which is not determinable within one
year without payment of compensation, other than statutory

compensation.

Directors’ Interests in Contracts

No contracts of significance in relation to the Group’s
business to which the Company, any of its fellow subsidiaries
or its parent company was a party and in which a Director
of the Company had a material interest, whether directly or
indirectly, subsisted at the end of the year or at any time

during the year.

Interests and Short Positions of
Shareholders Disclosable Under the SFO
The register of substantial shareholders required to be kept
under section 336 of Part XV of the SFO shows that as at 30
June 2009, the Company had been notified of the following
substantial shareholders’ interests and short positions, being
5% or more of the Company’s issued share capital. These
interests are in addition to those disclosed above in respect

of the directors and chief executives.
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Interests and Short Positions of
Shareholders Disclosable Under the SFO

(Continued)

Long positions

Name

-1

ITC Corporation Limited

BREXEEERDLA

ITC Investment Holdings Limited

Mankar Assets Limited

Famex Investment Limited

Hanny Holdings Limited

REKEERLT

Hanny Magnetics (B.V.l.) Limited

Richeast Holdings Limited

Lu Yan Tong

EEBE

Mr. Lee Tak Ming
FEARE

Nature of interests

EanR

Interest of controlled corporation (Note 1)

RERAR 2 ER (M 1)

Interest of controlled corporation (Note 1)

RERI AR 2 ER (M 1)

Interest of controlled corporation (Note 1)
SERDR 2 ER(ME 1)

Interest of controlled corporation (Note 1)

REGNR 2 ER (M 1)

Beneficial owner

EREAA

Interest of controlled corporation (Note 1)
RERDR 2 ER(ME 1)

Interest of controlled corporation (Note 1)

RERAT 2 ER (M)

Beneficial owner
EREEA

Beneficial owner

ERERA

Beneficial owner
ERERA

Number of
shares held

FiERERHBE

926,760,000 Shares
926,760,000 i Bz f2

705,000,000 Shares
705,000,000 Bz B% 12

705,000,000 Shares
705,000,000 % Bz 17

705,000,000 Shares
705,000,000 % Bz f2

20,000,000 Shares
20,000,000 B& Bz 17

685,000,000 Shares
685,000,000 % B2 {7

685,000,000 Shares
685,000,000 A% B 13

685,000,000 Shares
685,000,000 fR B% 12

640,640,000 Shares
640,640,000 Bz B% 12

908,000,000 Shares
(Note 2)
908,000,000 & Bz 12
(Hizt2)
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Approximate

percentage of

shareholding

BhsRESL

7.41%

5.64%

5.64%

5.64%

0.16%

5.48%

5.48%

5.48%

5.13%

7.3%
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REPORT OF THE DIRECTORS
EETHE

Interests and Short Positions of
Shareholders Disclosable Under the SFO
(Continued)

Long positions (Continued)

Notes:

1. The 926,760,000 Shares deemed to be interested by ITC
Corporation Limited are held as to (i) 685,000,000 Shares
by Richeast Holdings Limited, which is 100% controlled by
Hanny Magnetics (B.V.l.) Limited, which is 100% controlled
by Hanny Holdings Limited (the issue shares of which are
listed on the Stock Exchange), which is 49.9% controlled
by Famex Investment Limited, which is 100% controlled
by Mankar Assets Limited, which is 100% controlled by
ITC Investment Holdings Limited, which in turn is 100%
controlled by ITC Corporation Limited (the issue shares of
which are listed on the Stock Exchange); (ii) 20,000,000
Shares by Hanny Holdings Limited; and (iii) 221,760,000
Shares held by Great Intelligence Holdings Limited, which is
100% controlled by ITC Management Group Limited, which
in turn is 100% controlled by ITC Corporation Limited.

2. These Shares represent the consideration shares to be
allotted and issued under the conditional sale and purchase
agreement dated 5 June 2009 entered into between the
Group and Mr. Lee Tak Ming in relation to the acquisition
of entire issued capital of China Wimetro Communications
Company Limited.

Save as disclosed above and in “Directors’ Interests and
Short Positions in Shares”, the Company had no notice of
any interests and short positions to be recorded pursuant to
Section 336 of the SFO.

BIG MEDIA GROUP LIMITED & T B2 EE R A F)

REEFRURGARATFHEZ

BRRERREE @)
i3 {C
Hizz :

WRAHEHFLCEEBERAAE
B # % 2926,760,000/% B 17 &
() 685,000,0008% A% 13 M Richeast
Holdings Limited¥ & @ T Richeast
Holdings Limited H Hanny Magnetics
(B.V.L) Limited# H100% & &l #
Hanny Magnetics (B.V.l.) Limited i &
BEBERATHDBITRONER
Frtm)EB100% 6 REEBE
PR A 5] H Famex Investment Limited #
H49.9%# #| # > Famex Investment
Limited B Mankar Assets Limited#% &
100% 1= #] # » Mankar Assets Limited
FITC Investment Holdings Limited A&
100% = %% » ITC Investment Holdings
Limited AIHEH P EEBBR LR (HE
BITRONBEZET EH)EE100% 24|
F ; (i) 20,000,000z RE P HIFE K EH
FRAAEE; K(i) 221,760,000 i% B% 17
3 Great Intelligence Holdings Limited ¥
& » Great Intelligence Holdings Limited
1 ITC Management Group Limited A&
100% =% » ITC Management Group
Limited IR EHCEXSEBR QGRS
100% 1= HIHE o

ZERDIERBEAREEESRALENS
ZENFAAARTLZERHEEH =
(RERBARREBTRESETREARLA
ZEMEBITRA)G TERERBITZAE
BRAD o

BREXRIESARDZEBZRXR IFFKE

&

 ARBAETHNEBRBRBESRBEMR

Pl 56 336 1k 2 # T T LARC 8% 2 1R A 1 28 ] 0K

PN
Be



Directors’ Interest in Competing Business

None of the Directors or management shareholders of the
Company (as defined in the GEM Listing Rules) has an
interest in a business which compete or may compete with

the business of the Group.

Corporate Governance Report
Corporate governance report of the Company is set out on

pages 17 to 20 of the annual report.

Sufficiency of Public Float

The Company maintained a sufficient public float as required
under the GEM Listing Rules during the year ended 30 June
20009.

Auditors
The financial statements for the year ended 30 June 2009
have been audited by Hopkins CPA Limited who retire and,

being eligible, offer themselves for re-appointment.
On behalf of the Board
Li Hongrong

Chairman

Hong Kong, 25 September 2009
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT

GEERRE
Compliance with the Code on Corporate
Governance Practices

The Company’s corporate governance practices are based
on the principles and the code provisions (the “Code”) as
set out in the Code on Corporate Governance Practices as
set out in Appendix 15 of the Rules Governing the Listing
of Securities on the Growth Enterprise Market of the Stock
Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (the “GEM Listing Rules”).
The principles adopted by the Company emphasis a quality
board, transparency and accountability to shareholders. In
the opinion of the Board, the Company has complied with the
Code for the year ended 30 June 2009, with the exception
of the deviation in respect of the appointment term of non-

executive directors as mentioned below.

Directors’ Securities Transactions

The Company has adopted a code of conduct regarding
Directors’ securities transactions on terms as set out in Rules
5.48 to 5.67 of the GEM Listing Rules. Having made specific
enquiry of all Directors, the Directors have complied with
such code of conduct and the required standard of dealings
and its code of conduct regarding securities transactions by
the Directors for the year ended 30 June 2009.

Board of Directors

The Directors acknowledge their responsibilities for the
preparation of accounts, which shall give a true and fair view
of the state of affairs of the Group. Details of the basis of
preparation of accounts are set out in note 1 to the accounts.
The Board is also responsible for formulating the Group’s
long-term strategy, determining and approving the Group’s
significant transactions and supervising the management to
ensure thorough implementation of the Group’s policies and
effective performance of their duties. Other decisions are to
be delegated to management. As at 30 June 2009, the Board
comprised eight Directors, including four executive Directors
(including the Chairman) and four Independent non-executive
Directors. Biographies of the Directors are set out in pages 7
to 8.
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Board of Directors (Continued)

There is no non-compliance with rules 5.05(1) and (2) of
the GEM Listing Rules and there is no relationship among
members of the Board and the independent non-executive

directors.

Under code provision A.4.1, non-executive directors should
be appointed for specific term. There is no specific term of
appointment of the non-executive directors of the Company,
however, they are subject to retirement by rotation in
accordance with Articles of Association of the Company.
Accordingly the Company considers that sufficient measures
have been taken to dealt with the requirement in respect of
the appointment terms of non-executive directors as required

under the code provision.

Each of the Independent non-executive Directors has made
an annual confirmation of independence pursuant to Rule
5.09 of the GEM Listing Rules. The Company is of the view
that all Independent non-executive Directors meet the
independence guidelines set out in Rule 5.09 of the GEM
Listing Rules and are independent in accordance with the
terms of the guidelines. The Board held a board meeting for
each quarter to discuss and approve the Group’s results. The

then board members attended the meetings.

In addition, the then directors attended the board meetings to
approve the appointment and resignation of directors during

the year.

Chairman and the Chief Executive Officer

Under the code provision A.2.1, the roles of chairman and
chief executive officer are separate and are not performed
by the same individual. The Chairman is responsible for
overseeing the function of the Board and formulating overall
strategies and policies of the Company. The Chief Executive
Officer, supported by the senior management, is responsible
for managing the Group’s responsibilities, the business,
implementing major strategies, making day-to-day decisions

and coordinating overall business operations.
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT

/\~ l/‘-l«-\\ =+
TEERBE
Nomination of Directors

No nomination committee was established by the Company.

The Board is mainly responsible for identifying suitable
candidates for members of the Board when there is a vacancy
or any additional director is considered necessary. The Board
will review the qualifications of the relevant candidate for
determining the suitability to the Group on the basis of his

qualifications, experience and background.

Board Committees

To assist the Board in discharge of its duties, the Board is
supported by two board committees. Each committee has
its defined scope of duties and terms of reference and the
committee members are empowered to make decisions on

matters within the terms of reference of each committee.

1.  Audit Committee

The Company has established an audit committee with
written terms of reference in compliance with Rules 5.28
to 5.30 of the GEM Listing Rules. The primary duties of
the Audit committee are (a) to review the group’s annual
reports, interim reports and quarterly reports; (b) to
discuss and review with the auditors of the Company on
the scope and findings of the audit; and (c) to supervise
the financial reporting process and internal control
procedures of the Group. The audit committee consists
of all of the Company’s independent non-executive
directors, namely Mr. Lam Kin Kau, Mark, Mr. Fung Wing
Keung, Mr. Law Kwok Leung and Ms. Chen Xiao Rong.
The chairman of the committee is Mr. Lam Kin Kau,
Mark.

The audit committee held four meetings during the year

under review and the then committee members attended

the meetings.
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT

Board Committees (Continuead)

1.  Audit Committee (Continued)
The Group’s unaudited quarterly and interim results
and annual audited results during the year ended 30
June 2009 have been reviewed by the audit committee,
which is of opinion that the preparation of such results
complied with the applicable accounting standards and
requirements and that adequate disclosure have been

made.

2. Remuneration Committee
The Company has established the Remuneration
Committee according to the relevant provisions of the
GEM Listing Rules with written terms of reference.
Its primary duties are (a) make remunerations to the
Board on the Company’s policy and structure for all
remuneration of directors and senior management; and
(b) establish a formal and transparent procedure for

developing policy on such remuneration.

The remuneration committee consists of all of the
Company’s independent non-executive directors,
namely Mr. Lam Kin Kau, Mark, Mr. Fung Wing Keung,
Mr. Law Kwok Leung and Ms. Chen Xiao Rong. The

chairman of the committee is Mr. Lam Kin Kau, Mark.

During the year, the committee met to discuss the
remuneration related matters. During the meeting, the
performance of executive directors was assessed, and
the remuneration of whom and the policy of which was

discussed and approved.

Auditors’ Remuneration

The statement by the auditors of the Company about their
reporting responsibilities is set out in the independent
auditor’s report on pages 21 to 22. During the year, auditor’s
remuneration for audit services were approximately
HK$319,000. Save as disclosed above, there was no other
significant non-audit services assignment undertaken by the

external auditors during the year.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

VR A TR

JLHOPKINS

Independent Auditor’s Report to the members of
BIG Media Group Limited
(Incorporated in the Cayman Islands with limited liability)

Report on the financial statements

We have audited the consolidated financial statements of
the Company set out on pages 23 to 66, which comprise
the consolidated and company balance sheets as at 30
June 2009, and the consolidated income statement, the
consolidated statement of changes in equity and the
consolidate cash flow statement for the year then ended,
and a summary of significant accounting policies and other
explanatory notes.

Directors’ responsibility for the financial
statements

The directors of the Company are responsible for the
preparation and the true and fair presentation of these
financial statements in accordance with Hong Kong Financial
Reporting Standards (“HKFRS”) issued by the Hong Kong
Institute of Certified Public Accountants (“HKICPA”) and
the disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong Companies
Ordinance. This responsibility includes designing,
implementing and maintaining internal control relevant to the
preparation and the true and fair presentation of financial
statements that are free from material misstatement, whether
due to fraud or error; selecting and applying appropriate
accounting policies; and making accounting estimates that
are reasonable in the circumstances.

Auditor’s responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial
statements based on our audit and to report solely to you,
as a body, and for no other purpose. We do not assume
responsibility towards or accept liability to any other person
for the contents of this report. We conducted out audit in
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accordance with Hong Kong Standards on Auditing issued
by the HKICPA. Those standards require that we comply with
ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain
reasonable assurance as to whether the financial statements
are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit
evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the financial
statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s
judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material
misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to
fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor
considers internal control relevant to the entity’s preparation
and true and fair presentation of the financial statements
in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in
the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an
opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal control.
An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of
accounting policies used and the reasonableness of the
accounting estimates made by the directors, as well as
evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit
opinion.

Opinion

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements give a
true and fair view of the state of affairs of the Group and of
the Company as at 30 June 2009 and of the Group’s results
and cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with
HKFRS and have been properly prepared in accordance with
the disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong Companies
Ordinance.

Hopkins CPA Limited

Certified Public Accountants

Albert Man-Sum Lam

Practising Certificate Number P02080

Hong Kong, 25 September 2009
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CONSOLIDATED INCOME STATEMENT

el

For the year ended 30 June 2009 &2 = EZ /1, H =+ H1FF/Z

Sales

Cost of sales

Gross loss

Other revenues

Selling and marketing costs
Administrative and other

expenses

Loss from operating activities

Finance costs

Loss before income tax

Income tax expense

Loss for the year attributable to:

Equity holders of the Company

Loss per share for loss
attributable to the equity
holders of the Company during
the year

— basic
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BIG MEDIA GROUP LIMITED & T B2 EE R A F)

2009 2008
ZEEThE —EENF

Note HK$°000 HK$’000
Biat FET FiET
7 48,394 24,356
(48,869) (25,218)
(475) (862)

8 534 955
(8,066) (5,655)

(25,810) (19,852)

9 (33,817) (25,414)
10 (18) (121)
(33,835) (25,535)

11 - —
(33,835) (25,535)

HK cents HK cents

Al JEA

14 (0.271) (0.236)




ASSETS

Non-current assets

Property, plant and equipment
Film rights and films in progress

Current assets

Accounts receivable

Prepayments, deposits and other
receivables

Cash and cash equivalents

LIABILITIES

Current liabilities

Deposits received

Accounts payable

Accrued liabilities and other
payables

Obligations under finance leases

Net current assets

Total assets less current
liabilities

Non-current liabilities
Obligations under finance leases-
non-current portion

NET ASSETS

CAPITAL AND RESERVES
Issued capital
Reserves

Tong Hing Chi
BB
Director
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meEEEBER
R ZFEZ S, F N H =1 H As at 30 June 2009

2009 2008
ZEZThE —EENF
Note HK$°000 HK$’000
Biat F#ET FET
16 517 123
18 28,332 47,243
28,849 47,366
20 17,193 8,045
3,584 5,039
1,456 19,752
22,233 32,836
(9,771) (5,759)
21 (92) (92)
(3,889) (8,456)
22 (249) —
(14,001) (9,307)
8,232 23,529
37,081 70,895
22
(21) -
37,060 70,895
23 125,000 125,000
(87,940) (54,105)
37,060 70,895
Zhuo Wu
=i
Director
EE
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BALANCE SHEET
gBERER

As at 30 June 2009 R —ZEZ /N FANH=+H

ASSETS gE
Non-current assets ERBDEIE
Interests in subsidiaries I ERNGI P
Current assets MENEE

Prepayments, deposits and other FE{IF1E » 12 & K EAEU

receivables FIE

Cash and cash equivalents ReERBEEEEY

LIABILITIES afE

Current liabilities mENERE

Accrued liabilities and other EiagREMmENRE
payables

Net current (liabilities)/ wE (AR EERE
assets

Total assets less current HMEERTHAR
liabilities

NET (LIABILITIES)/ASSETS (Aff) HEBE

CAPITAL AND RESERVES BERGEME

Issued capital 2EITRA

Reserves e

Tong Hing Chi
EEH
Director
EE

BIG MEDIA GROUP LIMITED & T B2 EE R A F)

Note
Kiat

19

23

2009 2008
ZEThE —EENF
HK$’000 HK$°000
FEiT FETT
1,776 64,680
1,488 50
20 19,486
1,508 19,536
(5,837) (232)
(4,329) 19,304
(2,553) 83,984
(2,553) 83,984
125,000 125,000
(127,553) (41,016)
(2,553) 83,984
Zhuo Wu
2
Director
EE



Group

At 30 June 2007 and 1 July 2007

Proceeds from shares issue

(Note 23)
Loss for the year

At 30 June 2008 and 1 July 2008

Loss for the year

At 30 June 2009

Company

At 30 June 2007 and 1 July 2007

Proceeds from shares issue (Note 23)

Loss for the year

At 30 June 2008
Loss for the year

At 30 June 2009

i Al 3L
GAREDBE
B Z - ZFF 3 H =+ HiFFZ For the year ended 30 June 2009

x5E
Attributable to equity holders
of the Company
ERRRFHEAELY
Share
Issued premium Capital Accumulated
capital account reserves losses Total
ERTRF B &R BXGE RitER it
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FET FEn FET FET FET
R-ZEELEXA=TH
R-ZZtF¥tA-H 65,000 18,425 17,590 (74,623) 26,392
BIROAEHNE
(##£23) 60,000 10,038 - - 70,038
EREB - - - (25,535) (25,535)
RZEENEXA=TH
R-EEN\FLA-H 125,000 28,463 17,590 (100,158) 70,895
ERER - - - (33,835) (33,835)
RZESAERA=1H 125,000 28,463 17,590 (133,993) 37,060
b /N
Attributable to equity holders
of the Company
r NGIE 2PN
Share
Issued premium  Accumulated
capital account losses Total
ERTEF B {7 i (AR RiER et
HK$'000 HK$000 HK$000 HK$'000
FET FET FET FET
R-EZLERA=TH
RZEZELE+A-H 65,000 18,425 (53,688) 29,737
BTRODFAEREBMZ23) 60,000 10,038 - 70,038
EnEB - - (15,791) (15,791)
RZZEENFRA=1H 125,000 28,463 (69,479) 83,984
EREB - - (86,537) (86,537)
RIEBAEXRA=1H 125,000 28,463 (156,016) (2,553)
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CONSOLlDATED CASH FLOW STATEMENT
n‘/—.r\ Iﬁ-’ﬁ/}lbi%

For the year ended 30 June 2009 &2 = EZ /1, H =+ H1FF/Z

2009 2008
ZETAFE —EEN\F
Note HK$°000 HK$°000
BtaE FEIT FET
Cash flows from operating BEXBHERE
activities
Loss before taxation BRE AT ETIE (33,835) (25,535)
Adjustments for: FEIFE
Finance costs A& A AR 10 18 121
Interest income REWA (49) (733)
Amortisation of film rights B 26,555 21,910
Impairment losses on film rights &2 fufE & /£ & BE
and films in progress 518 12,634 11,367
Depreciation e 199 50
Operating profit/(loss) before EEE&ETEESEF /
working capital changes (E18) 5,522 7,180
Increase in accounts receivable  JEUBRFRIE /N (9,148) (8,045)
Decrease/(Increase) in FERARIE - e REMER
prepayments, deposits and FIER A / (3B hn)
other receivables 1,455 (8,207)
Increase/(decrease) in deposits 2zeEm/ Ofd)
received 4,012 (1,882)
Increase in accrued liabilities and  JExtE &N EbE FE
other payables 3 433 650
Net cash generated from/(used EE%EESE /(BH)Z
in) operating activities ReRE 2,274 (5,304)
Cash flows from investing BRETHRETE
activities
Acquisition of film KBS 18 (20,278) (54,458)
Purchase of property, plantand  BEEY% - BMELHZE
equipment (105) (88)
Interest received 2 WF R 49 733
Net cash used in investing RETHHEACHSFE
activities (20,334) (53,813)

BIG MEDIA GROUP LIMITED & T B2 EE R A F)



Cash flows from financing
activities

Proceeds from issue of new
shares

Share issue expenses

Repayments of related
companies’ borrowings

Repayments of obligations under

finance leases
Interest paid

Net cash (used in)/generated
from financing activities

Net (decrease)/increase in
cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents at
beginning of the year

Cash and cash equivalents at
end of the year

Analysis on cash and cash
equivalents
Cash and bank deposits

METHRENE

BRITHRAAGERE

ENRE

Note
Biat

MEEBFER) EEZR

TR

ReRASFER/MGED),

BB

FNRERRESZEY

FREGRBSFEHED

BeRAeFERMIH

BERBTEXR

AN =E
%FEEEQEMME%E
B Z - ZFF 3 H =+ HiFFZ For the year ended 30 June 2009

2009 2008
—EENE —2ENEF
HK$’000 HK$°000
FET FET

- 72,600

- (2,562)

- (3,724)

(218) —

(18) (121)

(236) 66,193
(18,296) 7,076
19,752 12,676
1,456 19,752
1,456 19,752
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

30 June 2009 _%qgjﬁgz_\ﬁ: +E

1.

General information

Principal Activities

BIG Media Group Limited (the “Company”) and
its subsidiaries (together the “Group”) involve in
the production and sales of videos and films, the
licensing of video and copyrights/film rights and
artiste management. There is no change in the Group’s

principal activities during the year.

The Company was incorporated in the Cayman Islands
on 11 April 2002 as an exempted company with limited
liability under the Companies Law of the Cayman
Islands. The address of its registered office is Cricket
Square, Hutchins Drive, P.O. Box 2681, Grand Cayman,
KY1-1111, Cayman Islands. The principal place of
business of the Company is located at 3rd Floor, Mei Ah
Centre, 28 Chun Choi Street, Tseung Kwan O Industrial

Estate, Kowloon, Hong Kong.

These consolidated financial statements are presented
in thousands of units of HK dollars (HK$’000), unless
otherwise stated. These consolidated financial
statements have been approved for issue by the Board
of Directors on 25 September 2009.

Adoption of new and revised Hong Kong
financial reporting standards

The principal accounting policies applied in the
preparation of these consolidated financial statements
are set out below. These policies have been consistently
applied to all the years presented, unless otherwise

stated.

1.1 Basis of preparation
The consolidated financial statements of BIG Media
Group Limited have been prepared in accordance
with Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards
(“HKFRS”) issued by the Hong Kong Institute of
Certified Public Accountants (“HKICPA”). The
consolidated financial statements have been

prepared under the historical cost convention.

BIG MEDIA GROUP LIMITED & T B2 EE R A F)

—RE#

FERY
ATHESEERAFA(A2FDRE
e AR (S ARE ) RBERIFRH
EHRBFEREY  RHBEETRRE
EXMERBAEE -AEECETEHX
BRERNILEZE) -

ARARAR=-ZEZE-_FHNA+—HEH
ENERBEHEFEQAREEMAL
AERRERDB - AQAEMPS
BR #b Ht % Cricket Square, Hutchins
Drive, P.O. Box 2681, Grand Cayman,
KY1-1111, Cayman Islands ° Zx 2 &
ZEEEEMBURNEBNEKRERT
KURER A A28 SR X EE P38 o

BREBHAEN  KEGEHWBHRERD
UFBT(FRART)ARENIR - ILER
EHMBBMRENR=-_ZZNFAA=TEH
AEESSHETIE -

BRHITREBITIZERME
BEERN

BREZEAVBRRSEAZEER
HEERR T - BB EHBEN > I
EHRCEMBNAE 25 FEEA -

1.1 REEE
ATHEBEEBRARZFS I
wERDEEESHMAS(EES
ARMAE N EMZE BN BREE
BI(EBMBHRELEADHFER -
FEVBBRRIIRELRA LR
Blo



Adoption of new and revised Hong Kong
financial reporting standards (Continued)

14

Basis of preparation (Continued)

The preparation of financial statements in
conformity with HKFRS requires the use of certain
critical accounting estimates. It also requires
management to exercise its judgement in the
process of applying the Company’s accounting

policies.

In the current year, the Group has applied, for the
first time, a number of new standards, amendments
and interpretations (“New HKFRSs”) issued by the
HKICPA, which are either effective for accounting
periods beginning on or after 1 January 2008. The
adoption of the new HKFRSs has had no material

effect on the Group’s financial statements.

The Group has not early applied the following
new standards, amendments or interpretations
that have been issued but are not yet effective.
The directors of the Company anticipate that
application of these standards, amendments or
interpretations will have no material impact on the

results and the financial position of the Group.

New/revised standards, amendments and
interpretations to existing standards that are not
yet effective and have not been early adopted by

the Group:

Effective for the year ending 30 June 2010

HKAS 1 (Revised) Presentation of Financial

Statements
HKAS 23 Borrowing Costs
(Revised)
HKFRS 1 and Cost of an Investment in a
HKAS 27 Subsidiary, Jointly Controlled
(Amendments) Entity or Associate

1.1

e SRR T

ZZEZAFXH=1H 30 June 2009

2. BRI REBITIZEERE
REER 2

BREE(H)
REGEETBUBIREER 285
BERNARAETERSTHE
EEEREARDR 2SR BRE
TRRAE I o

RAFE  AEEERERERS
SRR AEEMG RZEFENF—
A—BRUERR ST HBENR
ZEZEHMEER - BRI ARRE
((#HBBMBRELED D) - HRN
HERMBREER LB AREE
ZBREBUEALE -

AEEWEEREATIEEME
REMZHETER - BT ARE
B-AQAESHEAERZSEE
B~ BRI A RBES T EHAEE
ZEBRMBRRABREAZE -

1 5 2 3 LA S 3 32 AR
3T EIEETRR BRI 5
TERRE

REBE—F—FFA=THIF
BEEHN

BRETTENE1SR HEBER22)
(453

BRETEAEBE FERL
(483

BRMKREEANE1T RWBRR - HR

FREBETENE RHERRHE
& ACCHES) DA ZRERR

ANNUAL REPORT 2009 ##f

30



31

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

e PR ERR M

30 June 2009 —ZEZ /L F X H=4+H

2. Adoption of new and revised Hong Kong
financial reporting standards (Continued)

1.1 Basis of preparation (Continued)

Effective for the year ending 30 June 2010

(Continued)

HKFRS 2 Vesting Conditions and
(Amendment) Cancellations

HKFRS 7 Improving Disclosures about
(Amendment) Financial Instruments

HKFRS 8 Operating Segments

Improvements to HKFRS published by HKICPA in

October 2008:

HKAS 1 Presentation of Financial
(Amendment) Statements

HKAS 7 Cash Flow Statements
(Amendment)

HKAS 16 Property, Plant and Equipment
(Amendment)

HKAS 19 Employee Benefits
(Amendment)

HKAS 20 Accounting for Government
(Amendment) Grants and Disclosure of

Government Assistance

HKAS 23 Borrowing Costs
(Amendment)

HKAS 27 Consolidated and Separate
(Amendment) Financial Statements

HKAS 36 Impairment of Assets
(Amendment)

HKAS 38 Intangible Assets
(Amendment)

HKAS 39 Financial Instruments:
(Amendment) Recognition and

Measurement

HKFRS 1 First-time Adoption of HKFRS

(Revised)

BIG MEDIA GROUP LIMITED & T B2 EE R A F)

2. BRI REBITIZEERE
REER 2

1.1

BREE(H)

REBE—F—FFA=THILF

ELEH(E)
BBHEREEL
EPEACCHEN
BEBUBREEL
ETHEIR)
BEBUBREE

EX L

BRI N EH

BEEHEMIA
BB

sk
BENE

EBETMAER-"ZZENEFTA

B EBUBRE

BRETEANE 1R
SCHES)

EBEHERNETYS
SCHEN)

EAGHERE 165

(BETA)

BRETEANE 195

SLHEN)

BRGHERE 205

SCHEN)

BRGHERE 23

(1871 )
ERETENZ TS
CCHEN
BREERIE 365
CCHEN)
BB ER % 385
CCHEN
BBETTERE 9%
CCHEN
ERMKREES
E15 (BT

B 2 B

BBHRR 22

RERER

NE - BERRE

EEEA

QA

BRBFER

i

EERA

FERBY B

&

BERE

B EE

ERIA  ®IAK

iTE

BRRABBHH

=]



e B RS ERER R
ZEZ S F N H =+ H 30 June 2009
2. BRI RIEBIICEEIRE
REHER 7
EREER)

Adoption of new and revised Hong Kong
financial reporting standards (Continued)

1.1 Basis of preparation (Continued) 1.1

Effective for the year ending 30 June 2010
(Continued)

Other minor amendments to HKFRS 7 — Financial
Instruments: Disclosures, HKAS 8 — Accounting
Policies, Changes in Accounting Estimates and
Errors, HKAS 10 — Events After the Balance Sheet
Date, HKAS 18 — Revenue and HKAS 34 — Interim

Financial Reporting

Effective for the year ending 30 June 2011

HKAS 27 Consolidated and Separate
(Revised) Financial Statements

HKFRS 3 Business Combinations
(Revised)

Improvements to HKFRS published by HKICPA in

May 2009:

HKAS 1 Presentation of Financial
(Amendment) Statements

HKAS 7 Statement of Cash Flows
(Amendment)

HKAS 17 Leases
(Amendment)

HKAS 18 Revenue
(Amendment)

HKAS 36 Impairment of Assets
(Amendment)

HKAS 38 Intangible Assets
(Amendment)

HKAS 39 Financial Instruments:
(Amendment) Recognition and

Measurement

REFE_F—FFNA=1HAHILE
BELEN(E)

Hh ¥ AT 2 AME 2 8B HMI85T -
EBUBREENFR7HE — &6
TH:FEE BBEHEAFSH
— BIBE - SEFTERRE
RELE - BEETHERE 10 —
‘ERREE - ABETTERNE
185 — WREKBEBEHENE
34%% — FHAMI KRS

BRE-E——FAASFHALSE
). £33
ERRHENFE SARBINY

(@) #i%
EEMBRLEN  EBALH

£3% (BIE3T)
EBBHMABN-_SSAEREA
S BB B R 4R B B
FEEHENZIE  HBHREZ2
(37)

EBeENETE  ReNER
CHES)

EEEHEASETE EN

(B3T)

BEEHENE 18K WA
SCHEN)
BREHENFE 6K
CHEN)
BBEEREI8E HEYEE

S

BENE

BEEMENER SRMIA  BIR
SCHEN) iE
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

e PR ERR M

30 June 2009 —ZEZ /L F X H=4+H

2. Adoption of new and revised Hong Kong

financial reporting standards (Continued)
1.1 Basis of preparation (Continued)

Effective for the year ending 30 June 2011

(Continued)

HKFRS 2 Share-based Payment
(Amendment)

HKFRS 8 Operating Segments
(Amendment)

The Group has already commenced an assessment
of the impact of these new HKFRS but is not yet
in a position to state whether these new HKFRS
would have a significant impact on its results of

operations and financial position.

Principal accounting policies

The consolidated financial statements have been
prepared in accordance with HKFRSs issued by
the HKICPA. In addition, the consolidated financial
statements include applicable disclosures required by
the Rules Governing the Listing of Securities on the
Growth Enterprise Market of the Stock Exchange of
Hong Kong Limited.

(a) Basis of Consolidation
The purchase method of accounting is used to
account for the subsidiaries by the Group. The
cost of an acquisition is measured as the fair value
of the assets given, equity instruments issued
and liabilities incurred or assumed at the date of
exchange, plus costs directly attributable to the

acquisition.

All significant transactions and balances within the
Group have been eliminated in the preparation of

the consolidated financial statements.

BIG MEDIA GROUP LIMITED & T B2 EE R A F)

2. BRMMATREEBITZERMH

£ 2

1.1 RRBE(E)
RBE-—E——FEAH=+HIF
BN (1)
ERMBALEN  LRORNRE
EPEACTES
ERBBELEN  SESE
EXEACSES

EERMRYE L ENEBUHR
Rz SSBEATRIAL - MHERBERE
LEHE %Eﬁ%ﬁ%@iﬁu@%ﬁ
CERAR M BIRR B E

&
%
%

PR
\I

o

W Fl} ofF

EEEBE
BEHMBRRDREBRHAAGREM
TEBMBRMEEBER - RO HE
HRBRBETERERBHERAT
AR S ERAFEE Y ERRE
e

(a) HEEERE
REEWRBHBEARNRABE
SIDEERE o WK AR TR 4
ZEE Fﬁ%’_ZE§$IE&E’\\*
Z RS RREE BB DT
B MEEWBKATE

FEEBTELAZEMBEAR
5 KRR RNRER S MRk
BT DA o



3. Principal accounting policies (Continued)

(b)

(c)

Subsidiaries

Subsidiaries are those entities in which the
Company, directly or indirectly, controls the
composition of the board of directors, controls
more than half the voting power or holds more than
half of the issued share capital or has the power to

govern the financial and operating policies.

In the Company’s balance sheet the investments
in subsidiaries are stated at cost less provision
for impairment losses. The results of subsidiaries
are accounted by the Company on the basis of

dividend received and receivable.

Property, Plant and Equipment

Property, plant and equipment are stated at cost
less accumulated depreciation and impairment
losses. The cost of an asset comprises its
purchase price and any directly attributable costs
of bringing the asset to its working condition and
location for its intended use. Expenditure incurred
after property, plant and equipment have been put
into operation, such as repairs and maintenance,
is normally charged to the income statement in the
period in which it is incurred. In situations where it
can be clearly demonstrated that the expenditure
has resulted in an increase in the future economic
benefits expected to be obtained from the use
of the asset, the expenditure is capitalized as an

additional cost of that asset.

(b)

(c)

e SRR T

ZEFNFNH =1 H 30 June 2009

3. ¥EEHRE®

MEATE

MiE AR AAA R A B ek B
FIHEESEMK - EHRHB¥EIR
ERIFEHB¥HEBITRAE
NEREEHNBEREERER 2 A
o

RRBIzEEEBRPATINKE
DA ZRETIERANBRAERE
PRk c ADBREWREBWRE Z
BEERHBRRZFEEAR -

Mm% - BB R

M - BERRBEEA BRI
ERBEEBRIKR BEEKSIE
EREERSEEFEZEERRK
MHEERERE 2EMNEEREM
A% - BMERRBRAE
BERAES 2 H(GIIEERE
&) —BRRAHELHET AR
RA - EBUERBRTRIHEEHN
TN AZAEERE 2 RREK
BN THEREZIREEZ
BN o
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

30 June 2009 _%qgjﬁgz_\ﬁ: +E

3. Principal accounting policies (Continued)

(c)

(d)

Property, Plant and Equipment (Continued)

Depreciation of property, plant and equipment
is calculated using the straight-line method to
allocate cost or revalued amounts to their residual

values over their estimated useful lives, as follows:

— Leasehold improvement 4 years
— Office equipment 4 years
— Furniture and fixtures 4 years
— Plant and machinery 4 years
— Motor vehicle 4 years

The assets’ residual values and useful lives are
reviewed, and adjusted if appropriate, at each

balance sheet date.

Gains and losses on disposals are determined by

comparing proceeds with carrying amount.

These are included in the income statement. When
revalued assets are sold, the amounts included in

other reserves are transferred to retained earnings.

Film Rights, Films in Progress and Sub-

licensing Rights

(i) Film Rights
Films produced or acquired by the Group
are stated at production or acquisition
costs less amortisation and any foreseeable
losses. Costs represent the carrying amount
transferred from films in progress upon their
completion or the purchase price of the film
rights, and are amortised at rates calculated
to write off these costs in proportion to the
expected revenues from the distribution and
licensing of the films. Provisions are made
against the carrying amounts of films if the
carrying amounts exceed their expected

future revenue.

BIG MEDIA GROUP LIMITED & T B2 EE R A F)

3. ¥E®

(c)

(d)

SR )

W BERRE(E)

V¥ BERREZFERAES
SENE S WS EEZ G AER
FHNERASEGSBEIRER
BE BIMT

— HEMEREE 45
— MAERME 45
— BEMREE 45
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EEZHRERTERAFHENE
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FRIE B BRTE
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3. Principal accounting policies (Continued)
(d) Film Rights, Films in Progress and Sub-

licensing Rights (Continued)

(ii)

(iii)

Films in Progress

Films in progress are stated at cost less
impairment losses. Costs include all direct
cost associated with the production of films.
Provisions are made against costs which are
in excess of future revenue expected to be
generated by these films. The balance of film
production costs not yet due at year end are
disclosed as commitments. The costs of films
in progress are transferred to film rights upon

completion.

Sub-licensing Rights

Licence fees paid to acquire the rights for
the sub-licensing of films produced by third
parties in specified geographical areas and
time periods are accounted for as sub-
licensing rights. Upon the release of these
purchased films, the relevant portion of
the licence fees are charged to the income
statement on a systematic basis, in proportion
to the expected revenues and the underlying
licence periods. Provisions are made against
the carrying amounts of the sub-licensing
rights if the carrying amounts exceeds their

expected future revenue.

e AN 4 >
e BTSRRI EE
ZEFEE N FNH =+ H 30 June 2009
3. EEEHBE®
d) EEEE EEEEREEKE
(&)

(i)

(iii)

rER®EH

R A SR E &
Bk RABERRESY
FEBRZMBEEEAR © i
BASRERLEZRBEE
BEAHRZWA - EREAR
EHEE - RFREAREB
Z 5 AR RS BREE AR
FHEE -  EREHEAE
AT REERIFES
o

VL7
ERREABECEEHE
RiEERBEHRE=EREZ
TR ZERREMXNZR
BE WEBASZH —K#
1T REBZEBEBMDER
BHWARBEREFHZ
BB RSB ERN
BR o B RREZIREES
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

30 June 2009 _%qgjﬁgz_\ﬁ: ‘/’E

3. Principal accounting policies (Continued)

(e)

(f)

Impairment of Non-financial Assets

Assets that have an indefinite useful life are
not subject to amortisation, which are at least
tested annually for impairment and are reviewed
for impairment whenever events or changes in
circumstances indicate that the carrying amount
may not be recoverable. Assets that are subject to
amortisation are reviewed for impairment whenever
events or changes in circumstances indicate that
the carrying amount may not be recoverable. An
impairment loss is recognised for the amount by
which the asset’s carrying amount exceeds its
recoverable amount. The recoverable amount is
the higher of an asset’s fair value less costs to sell
and value in use. For the purposes of assessing
impairment, assets are grouped at the lowest levels
for which there are separately identifiable cash
flows (cash-generating units). Non-financial assets
other than goodwill that suffered an impairment are
reviewed for possible reversal of the impairment at

each reporting date.

Accounts Receivable and other Receivables

Trade and other receivables are recognised
initially at fair value and subsequently measured
at amortised cost using the effective interest
method, less provision for impairment. A provision
for impairment of trade and other receivables
is established when there is objective evidence
that the Group will not be able to collect all
amounts due according to the original terms of
receivables. The amount of the provision is the
difference between the asset’s carrying amount
and the present value of estimated future cash
flows, discounted at the effective interest rate. The
amount of provision is recognised in the income

statement.

BIG MEDIA GROUP LIMITED & T B2 EE R A F)

3. ¥E®

(e)

(f)
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3. Principal accounting policies (Continued)

(9)

(h)

(i)

(1)

Functional and Presentation Currency

Iltems included in the financial statements of each
of the Group’s entities are measured using the
currency of the primary economic environment
in which the entity operates (“the functional
currency”). The consolidated financial statements
are presented in Hong Kong dollars, which is the

Company’s functional and presentation currency.

Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents include cash in hand,
deposits held at call with banks, other short-term
highly liquid investments with original maturities of
three months or less, and bank overdrafts. Bank
overdrafts are shown in current liabilities on the

balance sheet.

Share Capital

Ordinary shares are classified as equity.
Incremental costs directly attributable to the issue
of new shares or options are shown in equity as a

deduction, net of tax, from the proceeds.

Borrowings

Borrowings are recognised initially at fair value,
net of transaction costs incurred. Transaction
costs are incremental costs that are directly
attributable to the acquisition, issue or disposal of
a financial asset or financial liability. Borrowings
are subsequently stated at amortised cost;
any difference between the proceeds and the
redemption value is recognized in the income
statement over the period of the borrowings using

the effective interest method.

Borrowings are classified as current liabilities
unless the Group has an unconditional right to
defer settlement of the liability for at least 12

months after the balance sheet date.

(9)

(h)
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
e BTSRRI

30 June 2009 === /F A H="1H

3. Principal accounting policies (Continued)

(k)

n

Deferred Income Tax

Deferred income tax is provided in full, using the
liability method, on temporary differences arising
between the tax bases of assets and liabilities and
their carrying amounts in the consolidated financial
statements. Deferred income tax is determined
using tax rates (and laws) that have been enacted
or substantially enacted by the balance sheet
date and are expected to apply when the related
deferred income tax asset is realized or the

deferred income tax liability is settled.

Deferred income tax assets are recognised to
the extent that it is probable that future taxable
profit will be available against which the temporary

differences can be utilised.

Employee Benefits

(i) Retirement Scheme
The Group operates a defined contribution
Mandatory Provident Fund retirement
benefits scheme (the “MPF Scheme”) under
the Mandatory Provident Fund Schemes
Ordinance, for those employees who are
eligible to participate in the MPF Scheme.
Contributions are made based on a
percentage of the employees’ basic salaries
and are charged to the income statement as
they become payable in accordance with the
rules of the MPF Scheme. The assets of the
MPF Scheme are held separately from those
of the Group in an independently administered
fund. The Group’s employer contributions vest
fully with the employees when contributed
into the MPF Scheme.
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3. Principal accounting policies (Continued)
() Employee Benefits (Continued)

(ii)

Share Option Scheme

The Group operates an equity-settled, share-
based compensation plan. The fair value of
the employee services received in exchange
for the grant of the options is recognised as
an expense. The total amount to be expensed
over the vesting period is determined by
reference to the fair value of the options
granted, excluding the impact of any non-
market vesting conditions (for example,
profitability and sales growth targets). Non-
market vesting conditions are included in
assumptions about the number of options
that are expected to become exercisable. At
each balance sheet date, the entity revises
its estimates of the number of options that
are expected to become exercisable. It
recognizes the impact of the revision of
original estimates, if any, in the income
statement with a corresponding adjustment to

equity over the remaining vesting period.

The proceeds received net of any directly
attributable transaction costs are credited
to share capital (nominal value) and share

premium when the options are exercised.

(m) Revenue Recognition

(i)

Sales of Goods

Revenue is recognised when the significant
risks and rewards of ownership have been
transferred to the buyer, provided that
the Group maintains neither managerial
involvement to the degree usually associated
with ownership, nor effective control over the

goods sold;

(i)

e SRR T
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
e BTSRRI

30 June 2009 === /F A H="1H

3. Principal accounting policies (Continued)

(m) Revenue Recognition (Continued)

(n)

(ii) Income from Licensing and Sub-licensing
of Distribution Rights over Films
Revenue is recognised when the Group’s
entitlement to such payments has been
established, which, subject to the terms of the
relevant agreements, is usually upon delivery

of the master tapes to the customers;

(iii) Artiste Management Fee Income
Artiste management fee income is recognised

when services are rendered; and

(iv) Interest Income
Interest income is recognised on a time
proportion basis taking into account the
principal outstanding and the effective interest

rate applicable.

Provisions and Contingent Liabilities

Provisions are recognised for liabilities of uncertain
timing or amount when the Company has a legal or
constructive obligation arising as a result of a past
event, it is probable that an outflow of economic
benefits will be required to settle the obligation and
a reliable estimate can be made. Where the time
value of money is material, provisions are stated at
the present value of the expenditures expected to

settle the obligation.
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3. Principal accounting policies (Continued)

(n)

(o)

Provisions and Contingent Liabilities (Continued)
Where it is not probable that an outflow of
economic benefits will be required, or the amount
cannot be estimated reliably, the obligation is
disclosed as a contingent liability, unless the
probability of outflow of economic benefits is
remote. Possible obligations, whose existence
will only be confirmed by the occurrence or non-
occurrence of one or more future events are
also disclosed as contingent liabilities unless the
probability of outflow of economic benefits is

remote.

Related Parties
For the purpose of these financial statements, a

party is considered to be related to the Group if:

(i) the party has the ability, directly or indirectly
through one or more intermediaries, to control
the Group or exercise significant influence
over the Group in making financial and
operating policy decisions, or has joint control

over the Group;

(i) the Group and the party are subject to

common control;

(iii) the party is an associated company of the
Group or a joint venture in which the Group is

a venturer;

(iv) the party is a member of key management
personnel of the Group or its parent, or a
close family member of such an individual, or
is an entity under the control, joint control or

significant influence of such individuals; or

(n)

(o)
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
e BTSRRI

30 June 2009 —ZEZF /1 FAH=1H

3. Principal accounting policies (Continued)

(o)

(p)

(a)

(r)

Related Parties (Continued)

(v) the party is a close family member of a party
referred to in (i) or is an entity under the
control, joint control or significant influence of
such individuals.

Finance Leases

Leases are classified as finance leases whenever
the terms of the lease transfer substantially all
the risks and rewards of ownership of the assets,
other than legal title, to the Group. Assets acquired
under finance leases are capitalised at amounts
equivalent to the costs or fair values of the assets.
The corresponding principal portions of the leasing
commitments are shown as obligations under
finance leases. The interest element is charged to
the profit and loss account on a straight line basis

over the periods of the respective leases.

Depreciation is provided at rates which write off
the cost of the assets in equal annual amounts over
the term of the relevant lease or, where it is likely
that the Group will obtain ownership of the asset,
the life of the asset, as set out in Note on Property,
Plant and Equipment and Depreciation.

Operating Leases

Leases where substantially all the rewards and
risks of the ownership of assets remain with the
leasing company are accounted for as operating
leases. Payments in respect of operating leases are
charged to the profit and loss account on a straight
line basis over the periods of the respective leases.

Accounts Payable and other Payables

Accounts Payable and other payables are initially
recognised at fair value and thereafter stated at
amortised cost unless the effect of discounting
would be immaterial, in which case they are stated

at cost.
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Principal accounting policies (Continued)

(s)

(t)

Income tax

Taxation comprises current and deferred tax. The
tax currently payable is based on the results for the
period for financial reporting purposes adjusted for

items which are not assessable or deductible.

Segmental Reporting

A business segment is a group of assets and
operations engaged in providing products or
services that are subject to risks and returns
that are different from those of other business
segments. A geographical segment is engaged In
providing products or services within a particular
economic environment that are subject to risks and
returns that are different from those of segments

operating in other economic environments.

In accordance with the Group’s internal financial
reporting structure, the Group has determined that
business segment be presented as the primary
reporting format and that geographical segment
as the secondary reporting format. The Group’s
operating businesses are structured and managed
according to the nature of their operations and

products.

In respect of geographical segment reporting, sales
are based on the country in which the customer is
located and total assets and capital expenditure

are where assets are located.

(s)
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

30 June 2009
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4. Financial risk management

441

Financial Risk Factors

The Group’s activities expose it to a variety of

financial risks: credit risk,

liquidity risk and cash

flow and fair value interest rate risk. The Group’s

overall risk management programme focuses

on the unpredictability of financial markets and

seeks to minimize potential adverse effects on the

Group’s financial performance.

(i)

(ii)

Credit Risk

The Group manages its credit risk associated
with trade receivables through the application
of credit approvals, credit ratings and

monitoring procedures.

The ageing analysis of accounts receivables
that are neither individually nor collectively

considered to be impaired are as follows:

Neither past due nor impaired i8] & A FE

Past due but not impaired: =%

Over 180 days B8 180 K

Liquidity Risk

The Group does not have any significant
exposure to liquidity risk as the Group does
not rely on external financing and the Group
was in net current asset position as at 30
June 2009.
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4. Financial risk management (Continued)
4.1 Financial Risk Factors (Continued)
(iii) Cash Flow and Fair Value Interest Rate

Risk

As the Group has no significant interest-
bearing assets, the Group’s income and
operating cash flows are substantially
independent of changes in market interest

rates.

4.2 Fair Value Estimation
The nominal value less impairment provision of
trade receivables and payables are assumed
to approximate their fair values. The fair value
of financial liabilities for disclosure purposes is
estimated by discounting the future contractual
cash flows at the current market interest rate
that is available to the Group for similar financial

instruments.

Estimates and judgements are continually
evaluated and are based on historical experience
and other factors, including expectations of future
events that are believed to be reasonable under the

circumstances.

5. Critical accounting estimates and

judgements

Critical Accounting Estimates and Assumptions

The Group makes estimates and assumptions
concerning the future. The resulting accounting
estimates will, by definition, seldom equal the related
actual results. The estimates and assumptions that have
a significant risk of causing a material adjustment to the
carrying amounts of assets and liabilities within the next

financial year are discussed below.

4.1

4.2
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5.

Critical accounting estimates and
judgements (Continued)

Critical Accounting Estimates and Assumptions
(Continued)

(i)

Estimated Impairment of Film Rights

The Group tests annually whether film rights
are reviewed for impairment whenever events
or changes in circumstances indicate that the
carrying amount of one of these assets may
not be recoverable. Whenever the carrying
amount of an asset exceeds its recoverable
amount, an impairment loss, representing the
difference between the carrying amount and
the recoverable amount, is recognised in the
income statement. During the year, impairment
losses of HK$12,634,000 (2008: HK$11,367,000)
was recognised in the income statement. The
recoverable amount is the higher of an asset’s net
selling price and value in use. The net selling price
is the amount obtainable from the disposal of an
asset in an arm’s length transaction less the costs
of the disposal, while value in use is the present
value of estimated future cash flows expected to
arise from the continuing use of an asset and from

its disposal at the end of its useful life.

Segment information
The Group is principally engaged in (i) the production of

video and films, the licensing of video and copyrights/

film rights and (ii) artiste management. No analysis of

business segment, the primary segment, is provided as

less than 10% of the consolidated revenues and of the

consolidated assets of the Group were attributable to

artiste management.
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Segment information (continuea)

In determining the Group’s geographical segments, the
secondary segment, revenues and results from the sale
of videos and video compact discs are attributed to
the segments based on the location of the customers
and for the distribution of film rights licensing and sub-
licensing activities, based on the location of the ultimate
markets. As all of the Group’s assets were held in
Hong Kong during the year, no analysis of geographical

segment assets information is presented.

Geographical Segments
The following tables present revenue and loss

information for the Group’s geographical segments.

Elsewhere in
Hong Kong PRC
Fi HEEMHE

2009 2008 2009 2008
ZZEAE CZTNE ZEEAE SETENE
HK$000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HKS$'000

FET  TET  TET  TEn

RE SRR MR
ZEF S F N H =+ H 30 June 2009
SEEHE @
EEEAEEZHLESEORESE)
B RENESREERY SRR
RESDREEFHER  TBEEY
IR EE YRR TESARER
REBZ Y  ARERNSEBHEE
EHEEBEE HLB2IHESE
BEENZHH

HES S
TESNAEELEH B2 KA RESE
HH o

Asia excluding
Hong Kong and

EM(FEEERR

elsewhere in PRC Others Consolidated
FEEMHE) Rt w8

2008 2009 2008 2009 2008

AF "I\ PBAR “3TNE CEBAE CRBNE

HK$'000  HKS'000  HK§'000  HK$'000  HK$'000
Fér TE#T FEr  TET  TEn

6,728 2,121 414 48394 24,356

(T284)  (1509)  (448)  (34400)  (26,369)

Segment revenue: FRUA
Sales to external EFINERF

customers 16,304 10,826 25,586 6,388
Segment results S (11,589)  (11721)  (18,187)  (6,916)
Other revenues A
Interest income FSHA
Finance costs BERR

Loss before taxation  BHEIEE

Taxation HE

Loss attributable to RREEER
shareholders

534 222

49 733

(18 (2

(33,835) (25,535)

(33835) (25,535
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

e HRRME
30 June 2009 — ==/ F X H="1H

7. Turnover

Licensing and sub-licensing fee
income

Income from artiste management

8. Other revenues

Interest income
Others

BIG MEDIA GROUP LIMITED & T B2 EE R A F)

RHRERRERRA

EAETEWA

SN ON
Hfty

¢ 1]
2009 2008
ZEZThE —EENF
HK$’000 HK$’000
FEITT FET
44,268 23,534
4,126 822
48,394 24,356
Hfhllg A
2009 2008
ZEZThE —EENF
HK$’000 HK$’000
FE&T FET
49 733
485 222
534 955




Loss from operating activities

The Group’s loss from operating activities is stated after

charging the following items:

Auditor’s remuneration

Cost of film and sub-licensing rights*

Depreciation

Impairment losses on film rights and
films in progress

Staff costs (including directors’
remuneration)

Minimum lease payments under
operating leases in respect of

land and buildings

B EN B =

RERES R A

]

=X
& m o

hi R A B
&8
ETIRAKN(BRESHE)

R

==
==

RBEEHRE 2T RETF
RIEEE

The cost of film and sub-licensing rights for the year

include amortisation of film rights of approximately
HK$26,555,000 (2008: HK$21,910,000).

e BRI
ZEFNFANH=1H 30 June 2009
BERBER
AEBZREXBHBESNBRUTIA
B :

2009 2008
—SBhE —EENE
HK$°000 HK$’000
FET FET

319 254
48,869 25,218
199 50
12,634 11,367
4,448 4,253
4,789 383

* FERACEYRERSEREALE
¥E S 5 MU AE i 85 49 26,555,000 78 7T
(ZZEZ)\F : 21,910,000587T) °
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e ISR AR ML

30 June 2009 === /1F A H="1H

10. Finance costs 10. B E
2009 2008
—EETAE —EENE
HK$’000 HK$°000
FEiT FET
Interest expense: FMERXL :
— Interest on bank overdrafts fﬁ’dﬂiiﬂ - 9
— Interest on bank loan — IRITEFAE - 37
— Interest on related companies’ — BEEARERAE
loans - 75
— obligations under finance leases  — FEEFHERE 18 —
18 121
11. Income tax expense 11. FRrS IR
No provision for Hong Kong profits tax has been made HRERAELERE WMAEERITERS
for the Group as it incurred losses during the year. EREREE o
2009 2008
—EEhF —EEN\F
HK$’000 HK$’000
FET FET
Hong Kong profits tax BEBNEHR - -
Deferred income tax IEEFTER - _

BIG MEDIA GROUP LIMITED & T B2 @GR A F)




1.

12.

Income tax expense (Continued) 11.

The charge for the year can be reconciled to the loss

per the income statement as follows:

Loss before taxation MRELRIEER

Calculated at a taxation rate of 16.5% ZFiE16.5% (—ZE= )\ F :
(2008: 16.5%) 16.5%) 5T &

Tax effect on non-assessable income HZERF W A~ FifE 22

Tax effect on non-deductible FAHFBEZ 2B E

expenses
Tax effect on unused tax losses not K ZAREAFIEEE~
recognised BEEE

Tax effect on deductible temporary  KEZZ A HIHLHEZE >

differences not recognised BgEeE

Staff costs (including directors’ 12.

emoluments)

Wages and salaries ITERHS

RBAERA — EFBMARETE

Pension costs — defined contribution

plans

e SRR T

ZEFNFNH =1 H 30 June 2009

RSRAXZ @

FAXHATRKGER ZBEERNT ¢

2009 2008
—SBhE —EENE
HK$°000 HK$’000
FET FET
(33,835) (25,535)
(5,583) (4,213)
(3) (121)
1,405 740
4,224 3,597
(43) (3)
RIRE(EEESEML)
2009 2008
—EShE —EENF
HK$’000 HK$’000
FEIT FET
4,374 4,181
74 72
4,448 4,253
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e ISR AR ML

30 June 2009 === /1F A H="1H

12. Staff costs (including directors’
emoluments) (continuea)
(a) Directors’ and Senior Management’s
Emoluments
The directors’ remuneration for the year ended 30

June 2009 is set out below:

2009
4 82

12. RIBX(EFEFHe) o

(a) EXEREREEARH:

BE-ZETANFEANA=ZTHLHF

E EEMEHEIIMT :

2008

t 2 20%

Salaries,  Employer’s
allowances  contribution

and benefits  to pension

Salaries,  Employer’s
allowances  contribution

and benefits  to pension

Name of Director g Fees in kind scheme Total Fees in kind scheme Total
g £ 5] Fie Exs
BER Bhe RER B
ik RWig BB it e EDAE  HBZHR it
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FiEx TEx FEx FiEx TiEx FEx FiET T#r
Mr. Li Hong Rong FEREE - - - - - - - -
Mr. Wen Rui Feng, X EE
Brandon - - - - - - - -
Mr. Tong Hing Chi EEREE 100 - - 100 200 - - 200
Dr. Yap, Allan Yap, Allan B£ 100 - - 100 200 - - 200
Mr. Zhuo Wu shEE - 805 12 817 - 376 7 383
Mr. Li Kuo Hsing FEELE 1,000 - - 1,000 400 - - 400
Mr. Fung Wing, BkEE
Wellington - - - - - 398 5 403
Mr. Chan Kwok Sun,  [REI 4
Dennis - 318 9 327 - 405 12 417
* Mr. Lam Kin Kau, HEREE
Mark 50 - - 50 50 - - 50
* Mr. Law Kwok Leung  EEIR%E4E 20 - - 20 20 - - 20
* M. Fung Wing Keung ki %4 20 - - 20 20 - - 20
* Ms. Chen Xiao Rong  [RE% %+ - - - - - - - -
1,290 1,123 21 2,434 890 1,179 24 2,093

BIG MEDIA GROUP LIMITED & T B2 @GR A F)



12. Staff costs (including directors’
emoluments) (Continued)

(a)

(b)

Directors’ and Senior Management’s
Emoluments (Continued)

Notes:

No director waived or agreed to waive any of their
emoluments in respect of two years ended 30 June

2008 and 2009.

The directors’ emoluments are determined by the
Board with reference to their contribution in terms of
time, effort and their expertise and will be reviewed

on an annual basis.

Other directors of the Company did not receive any
emoluments during the years ended 30 June 2008 and
2009.

*

Independent non-executive directors

Five Highest Paid Individuals

The five individuals whose emoluments were the
highest in the Group for the year include two (2008:
three) directors whose emoluments are reflected
in the analysis presented above. The emoluments
payable to the remaining three (2008: two)

individuals during the year are as follows:

FHeRR
RAEHEIHK

Salaries and allowances

Retirement scheme contributions

(a)

(b)

e SRR T

ZEFNFNH =1 H 30 June 2009

12. RIBX(ERFEFHe) o

EXEREREERARMe (&)

Hiaz -

BZ2-_ZZENER_FTThERA
STHHRLMEFE TEEEHRE
REEREETAME -

EEWEIHEETE2EREMN
HeBE - BOREERNEME
E o WARFER -

REBEEZZZENFRZZZAER
B=1THLEFER At AQRTE
BWEGEEABE

* BUFBITEE

AfiRE#HAL
FRNEAEERUKSHALTIRE
EME(ZEENF  =ZR)ES
HMEHBEHRLEX 22D
e FARNTHH=R(ZZZF
NE MB)ALTZBMEWMT :

2009 2008
ZEZThE —EENF
HK$’000 HK$’000
FET FET
973 608

36 20

1,009 628
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
n‘/—.r\I:l /ZI-i%')F&’IEEM—J-

30 June 2009 —ZEZ /L F X H=4+H

12.

13.

14.

15.

Staff costs (including directors’

emoluments) (Continued)

(b) Five Highest Paid Individuals (Continued)
The emoluments of each of the remaining non-
director, highest paid employees fell within the
band of Nil to HK$1,000,000 for each of the two
years ended 30 June 2009 and 2008.

Loss attributable to equity holders of
the Company

The net loss from ordinary activities attributable to
equity holders of the Company dealt with in the financial
statements of the Company is HK$86,537,000 (2008: net
loss of HK$15,791,000).

Loss per share

The basic loss per share for the year is calculated
based on the Group’s loss from ordinary activities
attributable to shareholders of HK$33,835,000
(2008: HK$25,535,000),
12,500,000,000 (2008: 10,823,287,671) ordinary shares

in issue during the year.

and the weighted average of

Diluted loss per share amounts for each of the two years
ended 30 June 2009 and 2008 have not been disclosed

as no diluting event existed during these years.

Dividends

No dividend was paid or proposed for the year ended 30
June 2009 nor has any dividend been proposed since
the balance sheet date (2008: Nil).

BIG MEDIA GROUP LIMITED & T B2 EE R A F)

12.

13.

14.

15.

BRI (BREESTEME)»

(b) RfUBEHFALE)
BE_ZZNFR-ZZN\FARA
ZTRUEMEFESSF  HBRESR
FEERSHFREECZHENFEE
1,000,000 % 7T °

FOFIRFIFAAEGSR

RARARAFEAEBLBEEREETF
%686,537,000 B T(ZZEZNF : FE
F 815,791,000 7T ) JI A A2 B 2 Bf
BHRREE

BREIR
FRAZBREAFEADRELASER
REAL B E % & 533,835,000 8
(= F Z )\ F:25535,000% 7T )
RFARCRITEBRZMETLER
#(12,500,000,000 3 (= & & N\ & :
10,823,287,671 %)t &

HREBZE-ZZENFR-ZZNERX
A=TRLRmEFESFLERBTE
o BT ERERRTE 2SREE
BIETHE -

R
BE-SENEAA=TALFELR
A RERAR 8 0 B4 BRI R
EARE(ZSTN\EF @ &) -



e SRR T

ZEFNFNH =1 H 30 June 2009

16. Property, plant and equipment 16. Y% - BERERR
Group
X&EE
Motor
vehicle
(Held under
Furniture finance
Leasehold Office and Plant and lease)
improvement  equipment fixtures  machinery SE(IRE
HE 3/ FHR BER ®EHES Total
MEEKE % i KE B #H) st
HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$’000 HK$'000
FET FET FET FET FET FET
Cost 5% 3
At 30 June 2007 REZBZLHF
~B=1H 15 138 190 327 - 670
Additions nE 60 28 - - - 88
At 30 June 2008 AZEENF
~B=1H 75 166 190 327 - 758
Additions nE - 50 - - 543 593
At 30 June 2009 AZEBENF
~B=1H 75 216 190 327 543 1,351
Accumulated Rt E

depreciation

At 30 June 2007 R-EELHF

ANA=18 4 94 160 327 - 585
Charge for the year A& 19 21 10 - - 50
At 30 June 2008 RZEENF

ANA=18 23 115 170 327 - 635
Charge for the year A& 19 34 10 - 136 199
At 30 June 2009 RZZEZENF

ANA=18 42 149 180 327 136 834
Net book value RERE
At 30 June 2009 RZZEZENF

ANA=18 33 67 10 - 407 517
At 30 June 2008 RZZEENF

NEB=1H 52 51 20 - - 123
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e HRRME
30 June 2009 — ==/ F X H="1H

17. Deferred income tax assets
The movement on the deferred income tax assets

account is as follows:

Beginning of the year F4

Transfer to income statement BAWGETR(MTE11)
(Note 11)

End of the year FH

The Group has not taken into account of HK$10,304,000
(2008: HK$5,391,000) of deferred tax assets arising
from tax losses as it is not certain that the benefit could

be realised in the foreseeable future.

18. Film rights and films in progress

Film rights B MAE
Films in progress TR A

BIG MEDIA GROUP LIMITED & T B2 EE R A F)

17. REMBRAE
BEFSHERRE 2BBMT :

Group

TEHE
2009 2008
ZEBAF ZEENF
HK$°000 HK$’000
FETT FET

AEBUEF AR ESBREEZE
ERIEE E 10,304,0008 T (ZEEN
F 15,391,000 ) » REBKRERR
BREANRESTHRARMRER -

18. ERMEREEHTR

Group

*EH
2009 2008
—ETAF S
HK$°000 HK$°000
FET TETT
13,323 22,061
15,009 25,182
28,332 47,243




18.

19.

Film rights and films in progress (Continued)

Net book value at 30
June 2007

Addition

Amortisation

Impairment losses

Net book value at 30
June 2008

Additions

Transfer

Amortisation

Impairment losses

Net book value at 30
June 2009

EEE

R=ZZN\FRA
=tRZEREFE
NE

L3

RER &

R=ZZ2ZNFRA
=+ HZREFE

Interests in subsidiaries

Unlisted shares, at cost:
Amounts due from subsidiaries

Less: Provision for doubtful debts

e SRR T

ZEFEE N FNH =+ H 30 June 2009
18. EXMERERER #®)

Films in Sub-licensing

The amounts due from subsidiaries are unsecured,

interest-free and have no fixed terms of repayment.

Film rights progress rights Total
BRI EHEHF EREEHRE st

HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000

FET FET FET FEr

3,083 22,497 482 26,062

50,288 4,170 - 54,458
(21,910) — - (21,910)
(9,400) (1,485) (482) (11,367)

22,061 25,182 - 47,243

20,278 — — 20,278

10,173 (10,173) - —

(26,555) - — (26,555)

(12,634) - — (12,634)

13,323 15,009 - 28,332

19. RIBBATIZHES
Company
b /N

2009 2008

ZEThE —EEN\F

HK$’°000 HK$°000

FET FET

FEEMRE » B 100 100
PEUS Ht /B A BIFRIR 137,676 122,481
B REREEE (136,000) (57,901)
1,776 64,680

BURHELRMESERS RERE
B EZER ©
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e ISR AR ML

30 June 2009 —ZEZF /L FAH=1H

19. Interests in subsidiaries (continued)

The following is a list of the principal subsidiaries as at

30 June 2009:

Name

18

Best Faith (Hong
Kong) Limited
(Trading as B&S
Films Creation
Works House)

BE(BB)ARAH
(AP REZEIE

EEBEE)

Fleur Group
Limited

BIG Pictures
Limited
ATEEBERATF

BIG Artiste
Management
Limited

RXTHEERAR

Total Big Limited
EHABRAH

Place of
incorporation

kind of legal entity
& Ml B% 3L B
EEREER

Hong Kong, limited
liability company

& ARAA

British Virgin Islands,

limited liability

company
EBEZES

BERRF

Hong Kong, limited
liability company

&& ARAA

Hong Kong, limited
liability company

& ARQA

Hong Kong, limited
liability company
5% BRAOA

BIG MEDIA GROUP LIMITED & T B2 @GR A F)

Principal activities
and place of
operation
EFEXRBR
EEME

Production and sale of
videos and films, and
licensing of videos and
copyrights/film rights in
Hong Kong

REBEEMHEERBHH
55 R R RS B R
/B

Holding of copyrights in
Hong Kong
REBIEERE

Film production in Hong
Kong
NEBREIES

Artiste management in
Hong Kong
REBUREEAEE

Film production in Hong
Kong
REBRIES

10. RIIEATRIZE R @)

R-EBEENEANA=ZTHZEZEHRBL
FEHWMT -

Particulars of issued share
Interest
held
HRER

capital and debt securities
ERTEFR
RHEFHEN
3,000 Ordinary shares 100%
of HK$1 each
3,000 R BREE
1BTZEER

15,000 Ordinary shares 100%
of US$1 each
15,000 REREE

1ETZEBR

1 Ordinary share 100%
of HK$1 each

1TREREE1EBTZ
ERBRR

1 Ordinary share of HK$1 100%
each

1REREE1EBITZ
EER

1 Ordinary share of HK$1 100%
each

1REREE1EBTZ
EER



20.

21.

Accounts receivable
An aged analysis of the accounts receivable at the

balance sheet date, is as follows:

Within 30 days 30 R
Between 31 to 60 days 31£60XK
Between 61 to 90 days 61290K
Between 91 to 180 days 91 &£180Kk
Over 180 days #BiE 180 K

The Group’s credit term granted to trade debtors

generally ranges from 30-180 days.

Accounts payable
An aged analysis of the accounts payable at the balance

sheet date, based on invoice date, is as follows:

Within 30 days 30 KA

Between 31 to 60 days 31£60XK
Between 61 to 90 days 61290 K
Over 90 days #3890 X

e SRR T

ZEFNFNH =1 H 30 June 2009

20. FEULIR R
REEE > EIREZEER S HAOT

Group

XEE
2009 2008
=t L4 —2B\F
HK$°000 HK$’000
FET FExT
7,216 2,353
3,400 4
6,547 4,632
30 1,056
17,193 8,045

AEERFESEVRRAZEEHR R
B30E180K °

21. BfIARR
REEBREBEZREQH ZEARRIRE
DMAT :
Group
x5KMH
2009 2008
—ETNE —EENF
HK$’000 HK$’000
FHET F#T
92 92
92 92
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
e RRM
30 June 2009 ===/ F X H="1H

22, Obligations under finance leases 22,

At 30 June 2009, the Group’s finance lease liabilities

were repayable as follows:

RZZBZEAFAA=ZTH FAEEZH
EEBEANUTHBEE

2009 2008
—EThE —EENF
HK$’000 HK$’000
TFREIT TFET
Within one year —FR 257 —
In the second year EF 21 -
278 —

Future finance charges on finance REHREZRRBEE A
lease (8) —

Present value of finance lease MEHEEEERE

liabilities 270 —

The present value of finance lease liabilities were

repayable in the following periods:

REAEEEZREARUTHEE

=

2009 2008

—SEhE = S

HK$°000 HK$’000

FET TFETT

Within one year —F R 249 _
In the second year E-F 24 _
270 —

BIG MEDIA GROUP LIMITED & T B2 @GR A F)




23.

Share capital

Authorised:

At 30 June 2007

Increase in authorised share
capital

At 31 March 2008
Effect of share subdivision

At 30 June 2008 and 30 June
2009 (ordinary shares of
HK$0.01 each)

Issued and fully paid:
At 30 June 2007
Issue of new shares

At 31 March 2008
Effect of share subdivision

At 30 June 2008 and 30 June
2009 (ordinary shares of
HK$0.01 each)

EE
R-ZZEELFEAA=1H
SR TE PR A

RIEENF=ZA=1+—H
BpIF &

RZZEENFEXA=1+H
F_ZBEEAFEAA=T
H(ZREEO.018 T
ZEBRR)

ERTRERE :
REZBZLHFXRA=1H
BATHR

RZBEENF=ZA=1+—H
BTz 2

R—RENFAA=TH
R=ZFhhFARA=T
R(BKREE0OIET
ZEBER)

Note (a): On 25 June 2007, the Company entered into

a share placing agreement (the “Placing
Agreement”) with a placing agent an aggregate of
300,000,000 new ordinary shares of the Company
at a consideration of HK$0.242 per share. Details
of the subscription agreements were set out in the
Company’s circular dated 23 July 2007.

Following the extraordinary general meeting
carried on 8 August 2007 (the “EGM”), the
resolution in respect of the subscription
agreements were passed and shares were alloted
on 11 October 2007.

e SRR T

ZEFNFNH =1 H 30 June 2009

23. &
Number of
ordinary shares

of HK$0.2 each Value
BEREE E{E
0.2#8TZ HK$’000
EEREE FET
1,000,000,000 200,000

Note (a)
K1t (a) 1,000,000,000 200,000
2,000,000,000 400,000

Note (b)
Ktzt(p)  38,000,000,000 -
40,000,000,000 400,000
325,000,000 65,000

Note (a)
K (a) 300,000,000 60,000
625,000,000 125,000

Note (b)
Wizt ) 11,875,000,000 -
12,500,000,000 125,000
Kz (a) - RIEZELFEARNAZ+HH >

RN E) B EERER] IR E
EWE(LEH=ZE]  UE
o242 2 REERES K
300,000,000 f% 24~ 2 &) 1 & i@
IR REWHEZHFBREREAL
ARZEELtFE+LAZ+=H
FIgg 2B o

RZZZLFNANBERZ
IR R B K& (TR R4 B K
2t FHEIBHEZRE
REBRB  ARNCENR-ZZE
tHF+A+—BEE-
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

e RRM
30 June 2009 —EZ A FANHA=1H

23. Share capital (continued)

Note (a): (Continued)
In the EGM, resolution in respect of the increase
in authorised share capital of the Company to
HK$400,000,000 by the creation of an additional
1,000,000,000 new ordinary shares of HK$0.2
each was also passed.

Note (b): Pursuant to a resolution passed in an
extraordinary general meeting on 31 March 2008,
each of the issued and unissued shares of the
Company of HK$0.2 each were subdivided into 20
shares of HK$0.01 each with effect from 1 April
2008.

24. Share Option Scheme

The Company operates a share option scheme (the
“Scheme”) for the purpose of providing incentives and
rewards to eligible participants who contribute to the
success of the Group’s operations. Eligible participants
of the Scheme include the Company’s Directors
(including independent non-executive Directors), other
employees of the Group, and suppliers of goods or
services to the Group. The Scheme became effective
on 22 July 2002 and, unless otherwise cancelled or
amended, will remain in force for 10 years from that
date.

The maximum number of unexercised share options
currently permitted to be granted under the Scheme
is an amount equivalent, upon their exercise, to 10%
of the shares of the Company in issue at any time.
The maximum number of shares issuable under share
options to each eligible participant in the scheme within
any 12 month period, is limited to 1% of the shares of
the Company in issue at any time. Any further grant
of share options in excess of this limit is subject to

shareholders’ approval in a general meeting.

BIG MEDIA GROUP LIMITED & T B2 @GR A F)

23.

24.

& )

Htat(a) - ()
RERBIAEL BEEE
i8 8 4 38 2% 1,000,000,000 %
ERAEABE2BTZHE B
B BERDBEEZERAER
400,000,00038 Jt ZRZE RIS
EEB -

Bt m) 0 BRER-ZENF=ZA=+-—
HETZRREBIAE LES
ZRABR XLATEREE
02B T2 BITRARBITHR
B iF M A208 5 IR EE0.01
BrzBRf BZZEZENFEHOE
B—BREN -

MR i Bt &

AABRE-—EHBRESNE(ES
2) BNERHAREEERINEL
BEMzeERSHELTRARDER
Zit Bz A ERSHREREALNTES
(BEBYFATES)  FAEEHME
BURAEEERIREHERD - &5
BN—EE-FLA-+TZHAER K
SITEHRIEET I - &=z AR 10
FR—HEBN -

BRI RIBEZE A FREZRITEBR
BHRsSHE RSN (NETE)ANQTME
AFEEETRMD10% - L EIEEE
WS EEEEM12EA BERTEBR
BAERT2ESROBEFAEEREAS
DNAEMEFEEETRD1% - BEZ
LRRAIAERRERRAE LHAE - &
- SR EEMBRE



24,

Share Option Scheme (continuea)

Share options granted to a Director, chief executive or
substantial shareholder of the Company, or to any of
their associates, are subject to approval in advance by
the independent non-executive Directors. In addition,
any share options granted to a substantial shareholder
or an independent non-executive Director, or to any of
their associates, in excess of 0.1% of the shares of the
company in issue at any time or with an aggregate value
(based on the price of the Company’s shares at the date
of the grant) in excess of HK$5 million, within any 12
month period, are subject to shareholders’ approval in

advance in a general meeting.

The offer of a grant of share options may be accepted
within 28 days from the date of the offer, upon
payment of a nominal consideration of HK$1 in total
by the grantee. The exercise period of the share
options granted is determinable by the Directors, and
commences after a certain vesting period and ends on
a date which is not later than 10 years from the date of
the offer of the share options or the expiry date of the

Scheme, if earlier.

The exercise price of the share options is determinable
by the Directors, but may not be less than the higher of
(i) the Exchange closing price of the Company’s shares
on the date of the offer of the share options; (ii) the
average Exchange closing price of the Company’s share
for five trading days immediately preceding the date of

the offer; and (iii) the nominal value of the shares.

Share options do not confer rights on the holders to

dividends or to vote at shareholder’s meeting.

No share option has been granted by the Company
under the scheme up to the date of approval of these

financial statements.

e SRR T

ZEZAFXH=1H 30 June 2009

24, MERRHERTE (@)

REEEMHBA TR THERER A
FBAEBIIEDITESHAE o thod - 1
EEEM12ERHER BF—FX
ERRKX—BBILFPTESHHER
B8 A+ 2 EABRERRAR QT
B2 RITRMG20.1% RNBEBE
5,000,000 T (ZREFLBBHEARAT 2
BROERTE)R NEFESERRE
BRERARE LHLE -

RBRERZTERHEREZEAY
528 AR - ARAEERBRE
BAXNEH1BTEERE - ERE
BRETEHHESEE  TEET
FEARET  EREREBEREAN
EI0FARZBE BB (WEER L
£E)IE -

BREZTEERESEE LB
RTIBSE  (\ADXAROBARER
B AR FE B BRE B SR T AT R 2 T 8
(i) ZAABRPARBEERREBRER
HAIRER S B EHR AR < FHK
TE ;& (i) RO HEE -

BRELABFESEAREKRE IR
BRRAEERRZER -

BEMELSEMBRRZAE  AQF
IR IEZAT B B RE -
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

AL =+ 2
e B RS ERaR T EE
30 June 2009 —EZ A FANHA=1H
25. Contingent liabilities
The Company and the Group has no contingent liabilities
as at 30 June 2008 and 2009.

26. Commitments
At 30 June 2009, the Group had the following

commitments:

(@) Future minimum lease payments under non-

cancellable operating lease payable as follows:

Not later than 1 year 1R
Later than 1 year and not later 1F#E& 55K

than 5 years

(b) Commitments in respect of film production
amounting to HK$2,407,000 (2008: Nil).

27. Capital Risk Management
The Group manages its capital to ensure that entities in
the Group will be able to continue as a going concern
while maximising the return to stakeholders through the
optimisation of the debt and equity balance. The Group’s

overall strategy remains unchanged from prior year.

The capital structure of the Group mainly consists of
equity attributable to equity holders of the Company,
comprising issued share capital, reserves and retained
profits. The directors of the Company review the capital

structure on a quarterly basis.

65 BIG MEDIA GROUP LIMITED & T B2 @GR A F)

25.

26.

27.

KRRR
AZEENFR-FTAFAAZT
A ARARFEELELALM -

i
R-ZZBEZEHAEANA=1+H > KEEHFLU
TAEE

(@) MRETEEHEEEHERNT ZREK
RERSOT :

2009 2008
ZEZThE —EENF
HK$’000 HK$’000
FET FET
5,652 423

234 30

5,886 453

(b) BERERMESRH ZEIER2,407,000
BIT(ZTENE [ 8|) -

BXERER
FEEzERAEEEREBEEEE
SEFHRETE  BRAEEBET A
AAFEEE 28 TRARRFERK
B3R - NEMEERKELFMER -

AEEZERARBEEEEARARFARAK
FEARLRERZ(BREBITRA - #
BRREBRF) - ARAESEERT
BARRE -



28.

29.

Post balance sheet date event

Pursuant to the sale and purchase agreement dated
5 June 2009, the Group agreed to acquire the entire
issued share capital of China Wimetro Communications
Company Limited. Details of the acquisition were set
out in the Company’s announcement and circular
dated 10 June 2009 and 30 June 2009 respectively.
The completion of the acquisition had taken place on 9
September 2009.

Deed of charge

Pursuant to a production finance agreement entered into
by Total Big Limited (“TBL”), a wholly owned subsidiary
of the Group, and the Government of the Hong Kong
Special Administrative Region (the “HKSAR”) on 18
February 2009 in respect of the production of a film
titled “Give Love”, the title of the film and the whole of
TBL's undertaking and assets were charged in favour
of the HKSAR as security for the discharge of the

obligations of TBL under the agreement.

28.

29.

RE SRR MR
ZEEAFNH=1+H 30 June 2009
BHBO&®ER
BEN-BENEXAEANT 2 EE
8 7S o S
BERAT 22 BERTRE - W
HEAURNEA AR BENE A
+ER=ZBAEAASTANRZA
HRES - WRER=ETAFAAN
A% -

HiP2iE
REAREZZ2EMNBARENERA
A([ZRE D RBERBENITRE( BB
BNBER-ZZ2ZAF-A+ AR
EERTZERIFT L 2 RIERmMENZ
FRZMBREREIZEMEXREE
BEBTEBRE  FRABREINRE
R BRIE R IR -
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FINANCIAL SUMMARY

IR

30 June 2009 === /F A H="1H

The following is a summary of the published consolidated

results and of the assets and liabilities of the Group:

Results

TURNOVER
Cost of sales

Gross (loss)/profit
Other revenues

Selling and distribution costs
Administrative and other

expenses

LOSS FROM OPERATING

ACTIVITIES
Finance costs

LOSS BEFORE TAXATION

Taxation

NET LOSS FROM
ORDINARY ACTIVITIES
ATTRIBUTABLE TO

SHAREHOLDERS

EXE
HERA

(£8)/EF
Hplg A

HERD HRA
THREMER

BERBER

BMERA

FRIRATE IR

HiE

BREEAFEY
BiRBH

Assets and Liabilities

Non-current assets
Current assets
Current liabilities
Net current assets/
(liabilities)
Non-current liability

FRBEE
REEE
mEaE

RBEE(BE

FE
FRBEE

BIG MEDIA GROUP LIMITED & T B2 EE R A F)

UTABAEECETIB2AEEE EERE
BHE
E
Year ended 30 June
HEAA=THILEE
2009 2008 2007 2006 2005
ZEBEAFE —ZTN\E —EELE CZEERE —ETEF
HK$’000 HK$'000 HK$’000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FETT FET FET FET FET
48,394 24,356 5,121 4,103 1,763
(48,869) (25,218) (4,735) (4,385) (5,704)
(475) (862) 386 (282) (3,941)
534 955 991 453 262
(8,066) (5,655) (1,548) — (253)
(25,810) (19,852) (8,597) (1,478) (49,700)
(33,817) (25,414) (3,768) (1,307) (53,632)
(18) (121) (1,117) (1,259) (1,659)
(33,835) (25,535) (4,885) (2,566) (55,291)
- - (1,235) (595) 5
(33,835) (25,535) (6,120) (3,161) (55,286)
BERAR
As at 30 June
WARA=+H
2009 2008 2007 2006 2005
ZEBEAFE —ZEZNF —EELE ZEERE —EEThHE
HK$°000 HK$'000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$'000
FETT FET FET FET FET
28,849 47,366 26,147 1,846 2,441
22,233 32,836 14,508 7,294 3,174
(14,001) (9,307) (14,263) (17,612) (18,340)
)
8,232 23,529 245 (10,318) (15,166)
(21) — — (3,501) (11,000)
37,060 81,780 26,392 (11,973) (23,725)
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